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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2020 4:03 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Request for 3rd party claims survey   GBF4214T Claims against   YJ9823J   ERGO 

Ref: CDMCG20001936

 

 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2020 11:56 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com> 

Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBF4214T Claims against YJ9823J ERGO Ref: CDMCG20001936 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

Please conduct this survey request. 

(Note:  Survey vehicle only,  LOD will be handled by Ergo) 

 

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it. 

Thank you. 

 

 
 
 

 

Data Classification: Confidential, C3 

 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Zheng HanYang 
Assistant Manager 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 

8 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Three 
Singapore 038988 
DID.:  +65 6829 9176 
hanyang.zheng@ergo.com.sg 
 

 
 
ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates 
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers. 
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Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message. 
By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will 
not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused. 
 

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2020 11:46 am 

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBF4214T Claims against YJ9823J 

 

We did like to chose as follow 
 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
 
Kindly arrange 

Thank. 

Best Regards, 

 

Susan Low 

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  

Singapore 417883  

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746 
 
 
On Thursday, 24 December 2020, 11:30:05 am SGT, ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) 
<claims@ergo.com.sg> wrote:  
 
 

  

Dear Susan, 

Please refer to our list of surveyors : 

1  AIS  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd  

2  FTA  FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd  

3  IAS  Infiniti Appraisal Service  

4  JPK  JP Knights Pte Ltd  

5  LBS  L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  

6  LKK  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  

7  PS  Priority Services  

8  VAC  Vicom Ltd  

9  AJAX  AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd  
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
Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2020 10:29 am 
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 
Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBF4214T Claims against YJ9823J 

  

Accident on   17/12/2020   Along  19 Greenwich Drive Kerry Logistics (4th Floor)     
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Involving   GBF4214T and   YJ9823J     

  
We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims. 

  

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle. 

 

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to 
our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki 
Bukit Singapore 417883 as soon as possible. 

 

Kindly arrange. 

 
Thank you. 

  

Best Regard! 

  

Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop 
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
Tel: 6741 1730 
Fax: 6744 5746 

 

 

Date of Survey:-                     _______________________________________ 

 
Name of Authorise Surveyor:-  _______________________________________ 

 
Surveyor Email:                      _______________________________________ 

 
Remark :-                              _______________________________________ 

  

  

EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, 
copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any 
electronic or paper copy of this message. 
Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does 
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not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the 
communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be 
reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission. 
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not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the 

communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be 
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